CITY OF IMPERIAL

“New Traffic Signal Light and Intersection Improvements at

SR-86 and Neckel Road”
FEDERAL AID PROJECT # HSIP-5134(013)
Bid No. 2016-07

ADDENDUM No. 4
11/01/2016

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

Bidders are advised that the contract documents and specifications for the above
referenced contract are hereby amended in the following manner and the
following manner only:

This Addendum answers bidder’s questions.

1 - Sheet C10, General Note #5 calls out all existing signs to be upgraded, but
then in the Striping Legend, "RP" calls it to remain in place. Can the city clarify
the scope of the existing signs?

On Plan Sheet C-10, under "Street Striping Legend", RP (in a square) shall now read:
"Replace existing road side signs with new signs TYPE XI Reflectivity. The location of
existing road side signs remains the same".

On Plan Sheet C-10, under "Street Striping Legend", RL (in a square) shall now read:
"Replace existing One Way Signs with new signs TYPE XI Reflectivity. The location of new
One Way Signs will be at the end of the nearest curb & gutter".

2. General Note #3 calls out to refresh all existing striping & markings within
work area. Striping Legend "ES", calls out certain striping to be refresh. Can City
give proper direction of the striping to refresh?

On Plan Sheet C-10, under "General Notes", Note 3 shall now read.:

"Refresh or remove existing striping as indicated with Striping Legend ES or G. / The six (6)
existing arrows on SR-86, three (3) immediately north, and, three (3) inmediately south of
Neckel Road, are to be refresh ES."

3. Bid Item #11 615 ton is this asphalt for all asphalt layed in this project?

No. The total asphalt for all asphalt layed in the project will be 731 tons. (NOTE: A new Bid
Schedule will be provided separately)
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4. Bid Item #12 is this asphalt for this work stand on its own or is it part of line
item #11?

The Asphalt under item # 12 has been deleted; all asphalt for project is under Item
#11. (NOTE: A new Bid Schedule will be provided separately)

5. Is there a lead time on traffic lights is 60 day enough time to have them
delivered?

Once project is awarded, a time extension will be granted for the delivery of traffic lights.

6. Are you going to send out answers to questions presented at the job walk?

The answers to questions presented at the Pre-Bid meeting (there was no job walk) are as
follows:

6.1. Neckel Road can be closed during construction at the intersection with SR-86. (NOTE: A
New Traffic Control Plan will be provided separately)

6.2. Both left turn lanes on SR-86 can be closed during the closing of Neckel Road.

6.3. City would prefer to begin construction after SR-86 relinquishment to the City.
Estimated date: 12/19/ 16.

6.4. City will issue an addendum to re-schedule the bid opening date.

6.5. All Asphalt Concrete to be used for the project on new pavement sections and on
overlays will be: "HMA Type A - 1/2""

6.6. There will be a new line item on the Bid Schedule: "Item 17. Raise Water Valves to
Grade, quantity=6". (NOTE: A new Bid Schedule will be provided separately)

6.7. Construction Surveying will be paid by the City.
6.8. Laboratory and field testing will be paid by the City.

6.9. Bidders to pay close attention and sign and submit all forms on Appendix C including
the "FHWA 1273 Certification" on page 102/ 145.
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of
the Acceptance of Notice by fax to (760) 355-4718. Each bidder must
acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and on the
signature page of the Bid Sheet Proposal.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the
Contractor’s responsibility to notify its sub-contractors about changes based
all addendums.

Q//& oA Date November 01, 2016

By: De\bﬁackson, City Clerk

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 4 is hereby acknowledged by

Date

Bidder’s Company Name

By Title
Type or Print Name & Signature
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